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Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pa. 19406

RE: Docket No. 30-5782
U. 8. Radium
Clyce Walton
3585 Red Maple Lane
Bloomsburg, Pa. 17815

Attn: Jonn D. Kinneman
Dear Mr. Kinneman:

I received your letter of January 6, 1981 in which
you set forth the results of the monitors placed between
the period of July 18 to October 24. Please advise whether
or not the readings which you set forth in the letter a1~
to the area which we should become concerned for are within
the acceptable limits as established by your Commission.

Very truly yvours,
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CC: Mr. & M., Clyde Walton
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